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Vendor List Role/Title Start of Engagement End of Engagement Fees paid

Deloitte Legary Modernization Assessment April 30, 2018 February 28, 2019 558,440.00$                  

Avasant Legary Modernization Assessment June 8, 2018 February 28, 2019 270,312.50$                  

PWC Nova Governance Service October 22, 2019 October 21, 2022 2,500,000.00$               

McKinsey

Nova Diagnostic Service (SOW 1), Value 

Assurance Services (SOW 2 & 3) October 8, 2021 March 31, 2023 12,197,625.00$             

MNP Nova Governance Service September 2023 December 2025 ‐$                                
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From: Muir, Chad
To: Herbelin, Eric; Horne, Allan
Subject: RE: MPI 2.0 assessment - statement of work
Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 5:02:10 PM

Thank you Eric!

Chad Muir
Director of Strategic Sourcing and Vendor Management

Manitoba Public Insurance | Strategic Sourcing and Vendor
Management
T: 204-985-8770 ext. 3691 | C: 431-373-0196 W: mpi.mb.ca
708-234 Donald Street, Winnipeg, MB  R3C 4A4

100 Manitobans die on our roads each year.
Together, we can save them. Savethe100 ca 

This email, including any attachments, is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you receive this
email in error, please notify the sender immediately, then delete the email and any attachments without saving,
copying or forwarding it. 

Le présent courriel, y compris le(s) fichier(s) joint(s), s’il y a lieu, n’est destiné qu’à la ou les personnes auxquelles il est
adressé. Si vous recevez le présent courriel par erreur, veuillez l’indiquer immédiatement à son expéditeur, puis
supprimer le courriel et le(s) fichier(s) joint(s) sans les sauvegarder, les copier ou les faire suivre.

From: Herbelin, Eric <EHerbelin@mpi.mb.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 4:36 PM
To: Horne, Allan <AHorne@mpi.mb.ca>
Cc: Muir, Chad <CMuir@mpi.mb.ca>
Subject: RE: MPI 2.0 assessment - statement of work

Of course, that will be helpful for sure. See attached.

Eric Herbelin
President & Chief Executive Officer

Manitoba Public Insurance 
T: 204-985-8770 | C: 204-599-2677 | W: mpi.mb.ca
900-234 Donald Street, Winnipeg, MB  R3C 4A4

From: Horne, Allan <AHorne@mpi.mb.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 4:34 PM
To: Herbelin, Eric <EHerbelin@mpi.mb.ca>
Cc: Muir, Chad <CMuir@mpi mb ca>
Subject: RE: MPI 2.0 assessment - statement of work
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Hi Eric,

Could you share the document attached with Chad and I.

We’ll make this a priority.

Sincerely,

Allan Horne, B.Sc., LLB, CIC.C 
Legal Counsel

Manitoba Public Insurance | Legal and Compliance Division 
T: 204.985.8770 ext 3176 | C: 204.794.8412 | W: mpi.mb.ca
702-234 Donald Street, Winnipeg, MB  R3C 4A4

From: Herbelin, Eric <EHerbelin@mpi.mb.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 4:23 PM
To:  Muir, Chad <CMuir@mpi.mb.ca>; Horne, Allan
<AHorne@mpi.mb.ca>
Cc: 

 Parti, Siddhartha <SParti@mpi mb ca>;
Mitra, Shayon <SMitra@mpi.mb.ca>; Kacher, Marnie <MKacher@mpi.mb.ca>
Subject: RE: MPI 2.0 assessment - statement of work

Hi ,

I adding Chad and Allan here for them to put that as number 1 priority on their list of things to do,
and so please engage with them to get this sorted out.

The EC team is aware and fully supportive. We can start scheduling individual time and it would be
great if you could present the proposed timeline and approach (I shared the deck you had sent me,
so probably they would like to see now the more refined approach and timeline) at our EC next
Tuesday morning?

I would suggest weekly meetings with me, Sid, Shayon and Marnie. And maybe we have an interim
update and final findings debrief with all Executives around week 3 and 5 or so to keep them
engaged?

Also, let’s make sure we cover the “key success factors / enablers” and “key risks” as part of or
leading to the recommendations.

Thanks,
Eric
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

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 3:05 PM
To: Herbelin, Eric <EHerbelin@mpi.mb.ca>
Cc: 

Subject: MPI 2.0 assessment - statement of work

Dear Eric,

Hope you’re having a great day!

We wanted to share the statement of work for the MPI 2.0 assessment effort based on our
discussions earlier – please see attached?  We will be happy to iterate on the template with Chad
and Alan based on anything else you need codified in this document.

2 questions in addition please:
1. Does the full EC know about us launching this work – wondering if we can start scheduling time
with them for initial leadership level interviews (starting next week)?
2. Would love to calendar a cadence to problem solve findings – perhaps weekly if possible. Apart
from you, who else should we involve?

Thank you so much!

+=============================================================+
This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received 
it in error, please notify us immediately, delete the email, and do not 
copy it, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose.
+=============================================================+
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Following up on our conversation earlier today with Chad about the SOW covering the MPI 2.0
assessment, kindly find attached an amendment (draft) to the Consulting Agreement signed back in
March, for your review and comments.

Please let me know if you have questions. Happy to chat live on Monday if helpful.

Kind regards,

From: Muir, Chad <CMuir@mpi.mb.ca> 
Sent: 21 juillet 2022 11:58
To: 

Subject: [EXT]RE: Following up on Statement of work

Thank you , tomorrow morning between 8:30-930 am central works for myself.

Chad

Chad Muir
Director of Strategic Sourcing and Vendor Management

Manitoba Public Insurance | Strategic Sourcing and Vendor
Management
T: 204-985-8770 ext. 3691 | C: 431-373-0196 W: mpi mb ca
708-234 Donald Street, Winnipeg, MB  R3C 4A4

100 Manitobans die on our roads each year.
Together, we can save them. Savethe100.ca 

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
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Muir, Chad <CMuir@mpi.mb.ca>; 
Subject: Following up on Statement of work

Hi Chad,

Got your text.  and I are available to connect on this, so looping her in.  Do you have some
times that are good to connect today or tomorrow?

Please let us know and we will set something up.

Thanks!

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
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PUB (MPI) 1-19 

Part and 
Chapter: 

Part IX Expenses Page No.: 29 

PUB Approved 
Issue No: 

5. Financial Forecast 
10. Cost of operations and cost containment measures  

Topic: Operating Expenses 

Sub Topic:  
 

Preamble to IR: 

At the 2023 GRA, MPI Stated:  

Originally, MPI planned to provide dedicated workstations to approximately 1,200 staff 

on 3 floors at Cityplace. The new flexible work program enables MPI to reduce its 

head office footprint by a full floor, and allows it to provide approximately 600 work 

points, for an employee/work point ratio of 1:2 on the new two-floor model. 

Question: 

a) What number of staff is forecasted to work from home (WFH) in 2023/24, 

2024/25, and 2025/26 and indicate the relative percentage of total FTEs under this 

arrangement. 

b) Please indicate whether there has been any change in the WFH policy from last 

year.  

c) Please indicate whether there is any change to the build-out described at the 2023 

GRA. 

d) Please provide the revenue assumptions related to the redeveloped Cityplace (in 

the CSI module where applicable). 

e) Please indicate the rental rates for each of the new tenants and the assumptions 

around the remaining space rental rates (in CSI module where applicable). 
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Rationale for Question:  

To understand the impact of work from home on MPI’s operating expense forecast. 

RESPONSE: 

a) Approximately 80% of MPI’s workforce is enrolled in the flexible work program. 

This number is expected to remain relatively stable over the next few years. Within 

the program there are remote and hybrid work types. Presently approximately 

30% of employees are hybrid and 50% are remote. Over the next year it is 

anticipated that the number of remote positions will drop to approximately 30% 

and the number of hybrid positions will increase to 50%. After this change the 

numbers are anticipated to stabilize.  

b) MPI’s Flexible Work Program offers employees flexibility in where they work, 

depending on the type of work they are performing. In May 2023, the program 

was enhanced to encourage more in-person collaboration within and amongst 

teams. This included introducing the hybrid, remote and onsite work types.  

The hybrid work type includes roles that regularly engage or collaborate with other 

employees to get their work tasks completed, including spending time in meetings 

or conversations. This work type is required to attend in-office on average three 

days per week or 60% of the time per month.  

The remote work type includes roles that spend the majority of their time on 

independent work (focused tasks or serving external customers on the telephone 

or virtually). These roles have little to no need to engage or collaborate with other 

employees to get their tasks completed. This work type is required to attend in-

office as needed (on a schedule or when asked by manager, or for a specific task). 

The onsite work type includes roles that are not eligible for flexible work 

arrangements based on the nature of the role, employee preference, or due to 

performance. This work type is required to attend in-office 100% of the time.  
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c) [Redacted].  

d) [Redacted]. 

e) [Redacted]. 
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